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Keenan, Gina N - DNR

From: Dave Larsen <dlarsen@reiengineering.com>
Sent: Friday, May 04, 2018 2:55 PM
To: Keenan, Gina N - DNR
Subject: [WARNING: ATTACHMENT(S) MAY CONTAIN MALWARE]schlinsog / Kautzer
Attachments: REI - LOYAL WELLS.XLS

Attached is a quote for potable well abandonment at Schlinsog.  This is for the 2 old wells.    I did reach out to All 
American (guy who drilled most recent potable) and got no response on multiple attempt.  Also called Motion well 
driller out of Loyal and never got a call back.  Have worked with Korarek and they are responsive and reliable. 
 
Thank you, 
David N. Larsen P.G 
Senior Hydrogeologist / Professional Geologist 
 

 

Connect with us :    
 
Confidentiality Notice: This message is intended for the recipient only.  If you have received this e-mail in error please disregard. 

 
 
 

(~ REI 
CIVIL & ENVIRONMENTAL 
ENGIN&OUNG, SURVEYJNG 

4080 N. 20 th Avenue 
Wausau,Wl54 401 
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David N. Larsen, P.O. 
Senior Bycbogeolo!Jist 

Dlarseni\REiengineeTing.com 

Tel: 1-877-734-7745 
715-675-9784 

Cell: 715-SSl-3434 

Fax: 715-675-4060 



ESTIMATE

Customer Misc

05/03/18

LOYAL

Qty Unit Price TOTAL

2 750.00$         1,500.00$       

2 120.00$         240.00$          

SubTotal  1,740.00$       
Payment Cash Check No. Tax Rate(s) 5.50% 95.70$            

TOTAL  1,835.70$     

KOMAREK WELL DRILLING IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY LANDSCAPING DUE TO DRILLING TRUCKS OR TRENCHING WATER LINES!

KOMAREK WELL DRILLING
N1690 STATE ROAD 13
OGEMA, WI 54459
(715) 767-5469

DAVE LARSON Date
REI Phone No.

Location

Description

FILL & SEAL WELL IN LOYAL

CHECK AND REMOVE PUMP IN WELL, MEASURE, FILL AND SEAL
CUT OFF BELOW GRADE
FILE DNR FORMS

The following interest rates will be applied to unpaid balance after 30 days from billing date.
Amount                 Annual           Per Mon.         Daily

First $1000              18%                  1 1/2%             .049315%
Over  $1000             15%                  1 1/4%             .041096%

All materials and labor shall remain the property of Komarek Well Co. until fully paid for and are subject to removal in all or part if not paid within 30 days from 
billing date.  All work subject to mechanics lien.

Thank You


	Invoice

